Moana Wyatt

From: lain Dawe <lain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 10:08 am
To: Torrey McDonnell; Fleur Matthews
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MHWS

Thanks Torrey —yes | think it will reinforce your argument quite well — so feel free to attach it in full

Dr lain Dawe (he/him)

Senior Policy Advisor (Hazards and Coasts)
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
M: 021 933 723

From: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 10:03 am

To: lain Dawe <lain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>; Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MHWS

This is great, thanks Fleur.

This is very well written lain, | think | will attach in its entirety to my Reply as it reinforces the points we have made
and will give the Panel more context on the methodology for surveying MHWS.

From: lain Dawe <lain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 9:23 AM

To: Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@gw.govt.nz>; Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MHWS

Excellent thanks for digging that out Fleur. | think an important thing to note in this context is that the work we did
in Titahi Bay some years ago to define the MHWS was in relation to a Titahi Bay beach management plan that was
being developed by PCC Parks and in conjunction with GW. As | state in the evidence, this delineation was not
included in the plan because it was surveyed about 8-9 years ago.

Thanks
lain

Dr lain Dawe (he/him)

Senior Policy Advisor (Hazards and Coasts)
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
M: 021 933 723

From: Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@gw.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 8:00 am

To: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>; lain Dawe <lain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MHWS

Kia ora korua
Here’s lain’s evidence for the PNRP hearing referenced in Mr Warburton’s presentation. It is entirely consistent with
what we have both said to the Hearing Panel and potentially could be provided to them in full? (it’s only 4 pages) |

can’t recall in what context Mr Warburton was referencing it but I’'m not sure it helps their case.

Fleur



From: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 11:08 AM

To: Torrey McDonnell; lain Dawe; Fleur Matthews

Subject: MHWS

When: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Meeting Room Admin Level 1 Tahi

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+64 4-280 6054,,291762683# New Zealand, Wellington

Phone Conference ID: 291 762 683#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Disclaimer

The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person named above. If this email
is not addressed to you, you must not use, disclose or distribute any of the content. If you have received this email by mistake,
please notify the sender by return email and delete the email. Thank you.

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the
organisation.
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The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person named above. If this email
is not addressed to you, you must not use, disclose or distribute any of the content. If you have received this email by mistake,
please notify the sender by return email and delete the email. Thank you.

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the
organisation.



